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¢ildbert D, Hedden, Bﬁﬂ.. il
41 Harket St., e N i
Horristown, H.de : %"ﬁif:::tﬁ"f‘,

Dear Mr, Heddoni=s

I have just had a reply froam the Lotanical
Huseun of Hapvard University, to whom I sent some of thue
docoanut fidre, You will remomber that this material
wa$ pronounced cococanut fibre by the Smithsonian Institute,.
The Harward Husdum writes es followsy

' "The matorial bas suffered somewhat from its burial in
the ground, dut even so it 48 roadily distinguishable
es Hanila hanf. The exteraal appearanse is misleading,
but typiea nila hemp fiboers are to be noted in a
mieroscopisc examination of maceratod matcrial,

"It seoms quite loglesl to surmise that the doeposit on
the shores of Oak Island in Meahone Bay represeais the
partly diaintagratod romains of some ship's cables or
hawsers."

I do no% know whether this is a case of Joctors
differing. Possibly the two reports are not sneonsistent,

I em to go to Anmherst on November 29th and go
over Blznirve records in comnnoetion with the story of Oek
Island,

The form on which a stetoment of taxzable
persgnal propordy and inoome is to bo made, was not signed
end I do not think we need take any mnotice of it. I essumo
that 4% was sent by the mssessor to Hr. Orimm, end by him
to you, If wo stir this matter up it may mean inoreased
casessment and much oxpense mey be involved im having it
reduged, I will go further into tho matter however before
naking any roturn,

Very truly yours,




